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DATE: January 17, 2012 %

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of the Commission Clerk f\ :

TO:
FROM: Brenda J. Merritt, Statistician If, Division of Regulatory Compliance " f \ﬁ \\
RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets December 2011 N

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of December
2011 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. All of the documents listed should be returned to the source. If you have any questions

regarding this report, please contact me.
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DOCKET
110242-TX

110256-TX

110267-TX

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During December 2011

DOCKET TITLE

Application for
certificate to
provide
competitive local
exchange
telecommunications
service by
Liberty Bell
Telecom, LLC d/b/a
DISH Network
Phone & Internet.
Application for
certificate to
provide
competitive local
exchange )
telecommunjcations
service by Wide
Voice, LLI.C.
Application for
certificate to
provide
competitive local
exchange
telecommunications
service by US

Signal Company,
LEe e

DOCUMENT LEAD STFJ/ATT.

Division of Regulatory Analysis

STATUS

05602-11

06052-11

06502-11

Eambhart
McKay

Cu
McKay

Cu
McKay

Confidential claim
l-p%r 364.183(1),

Confidential claim
Ep{ér 364.183(1),

Confidential claim
I_pgr 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION

RETAIN

RETURN

DISH Isag -
CONFIDENTIAL)
mancial
statements.

Wide Voice
Roesel% -
CONFIDENTIAL)
nancial

statements.

US Signal
Thompson) -
CONI?IDE TIAL)
inancial
information.



